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Mr. Bill LeMay, Director

I s IR October 30, 1996

Leel

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division i&;/
2040 South Pacheco ‘ »fB ,,ﬁb
Santa Fe, NM 87505 2
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Re: Notice of Modification to Surface Facilities \
NMOCD Commingling Order PC-684 (dated 12-27-84)
Dugan Production Corp's Ballymaloe Wells No. 1 & 2

Units M & K, Section 25, T-23N, R-7W
Federal Lease No. NM 28747
Ssandoval County, NM

Dear Mr. LeMay,

We are writing to advise that we plan to remove the wellsite gas
metering equipment presently located at the Ballymaloe No. 2 and
use the CDP gas sales meter currently located at the Ballymaloe
No. 1 to measure gas production from the Ballymaloe No. 2 well.
The Ballymaloe No. 1 well was plugged and abandoned on 8/30/95 (MMS
Form 3160-5 attached) and the previously approved surface
commingling of production from the No. 1 & 2 wells (Commingling
Order PC-684) is no longer necessary. In addition, the allocation
metering equipment currently at the No. 2 well is also no longer
necessary; however, we do need to continue to use the CDP meter at
the No. 1 wellsite to facilitate gas sales from the Ballymaloe No.
2 well. Production from the Ballymaloe No. 2 well averaged 731
MCF/month during the first 8 months of 1996 and relocating the gas
sales meter location is not an option.

I have discussed this with David Catanach of your office and it is
my understanding that NMOCD approval is not necessary, however,
advisement of our modification is. Our proposed removal of the No.
2 allocation meter will not affect our gas measurement for the No.
2 well and should we desire to add additional wells to the CDP
meter at some future date, we will restore the use of allocation
meters and will secure the necessary approvals from the NMOCD &
BLM. We will also continue to monitor the gas line between the
Ballymaloe No. 2 well and the CDP meter for leaks.

Should you have questions or need additional information, please
let me know.

Sincerely,

John D. Roe
Manager of Engineering
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Plugged well by pumping 118 cu. ft. Class B cement down 2-7/8J
casing to f£ill to surface. Job complete 8/30/95.
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